
 179 Cross Street, Suite A 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

(805) 781-4472 Fax (805) 781-1291 
www.slorta.org 

 

 
The Regional Transit Authority is a Joint Powers Agency serving residents and visitors of: 

 

Arroyo Grande Atascadero Grover Beach Morro Bay Paso Robles Pismo Beach San Luis Obispo and The County of San 
Luis Obispo 

 

 

Addendum #1: Questions and Clarifications on IFB 
Construction Services for Transit Center Improvements 

October 8, 2019 
 
Q1:  Can the project bidding be delayed slightly?  
A1: Yes, the RTA agrees to revise the bid submittal dates back as follows: 
 

Questions/Clarifications Due October 8, 2019 October 22, 2019 at 12:00 pm (noon) 
 

Answers Posted to RTA Website October 10, 2019 October 24, 2019 at 5:00 pm 
 

Bids Due/Bid Opening: October 22, 2019 October 29, 2019 at 3:00 pm at RTA Office; 
Public Opening at 3:15 pm  

 
All other dates in the procurement documents remain the same as published. 

 
 
Q2:  What is the Engineer’s Estimate for the project?  
A2: The Engineer’s Estimate is $158,000, not including permitting, testing or inspection fees. 
 
 
Q3: Is there a bidder’s list for the project? 
A3: Yes, see the two tables below. To be placed on the bidder’s list, a firm must send an 

email requesting to be placed on the list to gstraw@slorta.org. The email must include 
the firm’s legal name, mailing address, contact person, title, phone number and email 
address. The bidder’s list will be made available to any firm who requests it so that 
partnership opportunities – especially for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises – can be 
promoted. RTA staff developed the following list of potential Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise firms using the State of California DBE Firm Search query 
(https://ucp.dot.ca.gov/licenseForm.htm). 

 
 
Q4: Who is responsible for organizing bus relocation during construction?  
A4:  The RTA will be responsible for relocating passenger operations along the County 

Courthouse building (along Palm Street, just south of Santa Rosa Street). Contractor will 
work with the RTA to schedule this relocation of buses, since the RTA will need to work 
with City of San Luis Obispo Parking Services staff. 
 

http://www.slorta.org/
mailto:gstraw@slorta.org
https://ucp.dot.ca.gov/licenseForm.htm
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Q5: Can the RTA share a scanned copy of the sign-in sheet from the October 7th pre-bid site 
walk? 

A5: Yes, see the scanned sign-in sheet at the end of this Addendum. 
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Potential DBE Firms 
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Bidder’s List 
 

 
  

Name Company Email address

Scott Zimmerman SWRCC SZimmerman@swcarpenters.org

Jesse Bishop CalPortland jbishop@calportland.com

Steve Souza Souza Construction ssouza@souzaconstructioninc.com

Rudy Bachmann SCI rbachmann@specialtyconstruction.com

Pat Stanhope A-Jay Excavating patricks@a-jay.com

Tom Maino Maino Construction tomm@mainoslo.com

Tom Ehlers Columbia Builders tom.ehlers99@gmail.com

Eric Wildhagen Granite Wildhagen, Eric <Eric.wildhagen@gcinc.com>




	1 Addendum 1 clarifications 08-Nov-2019
	2 Pre-bid Meeting attendee sign up-sheet 10-7-19



